
 

 
 
 
Request for Information No. 1 February 21, 2018 

 
Project:  HSIP Cycle 8 Traffic Signal Improvements 

Federal Project No. H8-07-046, Job No. 7598 
 
______________________________________________________________ 
 

1. Can you send us an electronic copy of the entire HSIP grant application for this 

project? 

A copy of Section II of the HSIP Grant is provided as an attachment to this RFI. 
 

2. The RFP states that the City has $65,600 for “Preliminary Engineering phase”. 
What is meant by “Preliminary”? Or in other words, is $65,600 the total budget for 
all engineering design including pot holing, topo field survey, environmental 
documents, signal, signing striping, street improvement plans, meetings, etc? 

 
Preliminary Engineering Phase is the design portion of the grant, which is the 
purpose of this Request for Proposal. $65,600 is the amount indicated in the 
application for design. 

 
3. What type of signal system, if any, is the City utilizing and does it presently tie into 

ATSAC? 
 

The City currently does not have a signal system. The system does not currently tie 
into ATSAC but as part of a future project the City does plan to tie in to ATSAC. See 
Page 10 of the RFP. 

 
4. Are forms (Exhibit 10-O1 and Exhibit 10-O2) included in the page count limit? 

 
No. Forms Exhibit 10-O1 and 10-O2 do not count towards the page limit.  
 

5. Please clarify how the City would like our cost proposals to be submitted:  
a. On page 19, the RFP indicates that the Cost Proposal will be in a separate 

sealed envelope. On page 21, item 6, the RFP indicates that the proposed 
costs should be included into a section of the proposal.  
 

For clarification, please include the proposal as part of the report as described on 
Page 21. 

 
6. On Page 5, Paragraph C – Submission of Bid Proposals, the RFP states: “All bid 

proposals shall be submitted to the City Clerk, Elena Chávez, at 117 Macneil Street 
and the subject line of the email shall read, “City of San Fernando RFP – HSIP 
Traffic Signal Improvements.” Proposals must be received no later than Thursday, 
March 1, 2018 at 11:00 a.m.  All proposals received after that time will not be 
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accepted. A total of five (5) hardcopies of the proposal and one (1) PDF file on a 
compact disc (CD) shall be provided. The proposal shall be signed by a company 
official with the power to bind the company and submitted to the City of San 
Fernando.” Could the City please clarify if proposals are to be submitted by both 
email and hardcopy?  If submittal by emails is required, to what email address should 
they be sent? 
 
Proposals shall be submitted as hardcopies with a PDF version on a CD. No emailed 
proposals will be accepted. 

 

7. On Page 9, Paragraph 3 – Scope of Work description, the RFP discusses the 
Consultant will be required to establish requirements to connect the traffic signals to 
a future LADOT Traffic Signal Synchronization project. Could the City please clarify 
the extent of the work that will be required by the Consultant for this signal 
synchronization task? Will the Consultant be required to prepare traffic signal 
interconnect plans to connect the 9 project intersections to the LADOT signal 
system?   
 

Currently, the City does not tie in to The Los Angeles Department of 
Transportation’s (LADOT) ATSAC System. However, being that streets involved 
would tie in into existing networks that have ATSAC the consultant would be 
required to work with LADOT to provide design plans that would integrate the 
program with the City of San Fernando’s future Traffic Signal Synchronization 
System. The following intersections would be part of the system: 
 

• San Fernando Road at N Brand Boulevard 
• San Fernando Road at N Maclay Avenue 
• San Fernando Road at Hubbard Avenue 
• Truman Street at Wolfkskill Street 
• Truman Street at N Brand Boulevard 
• Truman Street at N Maclay Avenue 
• Truman Street at Hubbard Avenue 

 

 

8. On Page 10, Item #1 Traffic Counts and Level of Service Analysis – What Level of 
Service methodology will be required by the City when performing the Level of 
Service analysis?  
 

The method for evaluating the multimodal level of service shall estimates the auto, 
bus, bicycle, and pedestrian level of service on an urban street using data normally 
gathered to assess auto and transit level of service. 
 

 

9. On Page 11, Paragraph C under Traffic Counts and Level of Service Analysis – For 
the left turn phasing recommendations being requested, will all of the recommended 
left turn phasing be included as part of the traffic signal design plans for this project? 

 
Yes, the left turn phasing recommendations shall be incorporated as part of the 
design. 
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10. On Page 11, Item #4 Surveying and Topographic Survey – Typically for a traffic 
signal design project, a topographic ground survey is not required. Will the City 
accept a base plan created from a field site review? 
 

The topographical survey will be required for this project. 
 

11. On Page 12, Item #6 Utility Potholing – Can the City please clarify how many 
utility potholes will be required for the project? If unknown, can we assume that a 
utility pothole will be required for each new large traffic signal pole with a mast 
arm that needs to be installed for the project? 
 

Potholing shall be at each intersection requiring upgrades of traffic signal to 
accommodate new equipment.  
 

12. On Page 17, Paragraph 4 – Proposal Requirements, the RFP discusses Exhibit 10-
O1 Consultant Proposal DBE Commitment.  Could the City please clarify if the 
exhibit is to be submitted only with a signed agreement and not with the proposal?  
 

DBE Commitment should be submitted with proposal.  
 

13. Will the Consultant be required to prepare, submit, and coordinate with Caltrans the 
Right-of-Way Certification Process or the Request for Authorization to Proceed with 
Construction (E-76 CON) for the subject project? 

 

As part of the Scope of Work, the City is requesting that the Consultant prepare, 
submit  and coordinate with Caltrans both the Right-of-Way Certification Process and 
the Request for Authorization to Proceed with Construction (E-76 CON). 
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